Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: - J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 8:48 AM
To: ‘Adam Rankin'; Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD
Subject: RE Case No. 14861 ®rder No. R-13629

Sorry, | was traveling yesterday.
Nearburg does not object.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

{505) 986-2646

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@ montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD; J. Scott Hall

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 14861 Order No. R-13629

My understanding is that Nearburg did not have an issue either, but | had not seen anything confirming that from Scott.

Thanks.

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto:William.V.Jones@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:25 AM

To: Adam Rankin; J. Scott Hall

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Case No. 14861 Order No. R-13629

Hello Adam and Scott,

{ was under the impression that Nearburg did not have a problem with the NuncProTunc and we went ahead and
processed this on Friday.
It went through legal here and was signed by Jlami.

Will

From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 10:21 AM
To: J. Scott Hall :




